City of Coral Gables City Commission Meeting
Agenda Item H-1
June 26, 2008
City Commission Chambers
405 Biltmore Way, Coral Gables, FL

City Commission

Mayor Donald D. Slesnick, 11

Vice Mayor William H. Kerdyk, Jr.
Commissioner Maria Anderson
Commissioner Rafael “Ralph” Cabrera, Jr.
Commissioner Wayne “Chip” Withers

City Staff
City Manager, David Brown

City Attorney, Elizabeth Hernandez
City Clerk, Walter J. Foeman

City Clerk Staff, Billy Urquia

Public Works Director, Alberto Delgado

H-1 [Start: 11:53:38 a.m.]
A Resolution accepting the reco ager pursuant to
Request for Proposal (RFP) to select . Corporation as the
provider of Citywic eating Ventil ioning Services at a not to
exceed amount of § 3
to execute a-C 3 a two (2) year period with an option to renew for an
additional three > (

City Manage
ner Anderson:
Vice Mayor Ms. Anderson, is there a second?
Commissioner Wit!
Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Second by Commissioner Withers.

Commissioner Withers: 1 trust you thoroughly, Alberto.

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Mr. Delgado.

Mr. Delgado: This is an air conditioning service contract that we have on a yearly basis for
maintaining all the air conditioning systems throughout the City, and we are after the Selection

Committee, evaluated all the bidders, we have selected Weathertrol as the low most responsible
bidder for this project.
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Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Alright, very good. Mr. City Clerk, would you like to call the roll?
Mr. Clerk.

Commissioner Withers: Yes
Commissioner Anderson: Yes
Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Yes
(Vote 3-0)

Commissioner Cabrera: Absent
Mayor Slesnick: Absent

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: H-2 Mr. City Manager.

Commissioner Cabrera: Mr. Mayor, may | bring back m sorry | had to excuse myself and
i ambers at the time you discussed
H-1. I don’t know if under Robert’s Ru
vote.

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Alrigh

Commissioner Cabre ) r. Clerk, does anyone want to comment on
this?

City Attorne : ommission:...is it that you are requesting an opportunity

City Attorney Herna : ou need one of the parties on the prevailing side to reopen the
item.

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Is t
Commissioner Withers: | have no problems opening the item up.
Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Alright.

Commissioner Cabrera: You, OK Mr. Withers?

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Mr. Withers is OK with that, yes.
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Commissioner Cabrera: My commentary on this RFP had to do with the fact that as we go
through the rest of the RFP’s today, H-2, which was about to be heard, H-3, H-5, and even H-7,
every single one of those had to do with not only being the most qualified, but being the lowest
bidder; and in this particular item H-1, this company that we are selecting is not the lowest
bidder, and | need some clarification on that, and again | apologize not only to the Commission,
but to the public for not being in the Chambers at the time when this item came up.

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: That’s a good question. Mr. City Manager you want to answer that, or Mr.
Delgado?

City Manager Brown: Mr. Delgado.

Mr. Delgado: There was a Selection Committee that ac ted all the bidders in this
particular case. We received six responses and they .wer nt companies, and the
Evaluation Committee after evaluating all the response: i t this was the most
responsive bidder as far as meeting all the qualifications of the Evaluatio mmittee, and that

company is the one that was selected to do the actt aintenance. The reaso e Selection
Committee selected that company is because the equipment that we have in a nditioning is
only been able to be served by that particular compa ey are the ones-that handles the
warranty of all of these equipment installed. Therefore are actually cheaper in the long

range than using other companies.

Commissioner Cabrera: But here we go agai out infor on, OK, chapter two on
information. We are given.information on this particula and as | look through it under the
RFP/HVAC tabulation : ompany t s being awarded was clearly not the lowest
priced. They were se dred dollars higher thanthe lowest priced bidder; the lowest
priced bidder’s annua orty-nine thousand one hundred and eight-eight dollars
($49 188), the selected bidd even thousand ($57,000); and then as you look at under
C ompany was not the lowest, but the lowest was the
egory they were lower, every single category. So as | look
e reason we are going with this company is because they

are the o vice OU conditioning units. Well, then why are we going
through thls : ise’ other to put this on the agenda? Why bother to have me sit there
and read through this thi alyze the data and then come up with a question as to, gee how
did this come abo cidentally as you look at the criteria/tabulation sheet which is

g, the company that had the lowest price still didn’t get the
highest number of votes, and the highest number of votes you can get under cost is 20, and the
company that’s being recommended by staff got 18.6, but the company that had the actual lowest
cost only got 18, and it causes me to wonder how do you derive at these things?- how does this
criteria unfold? Now I’m being told that potentially this contractor is the only contractor that can
service our units, then why go through the exercise? Why didn’t we do what we did with Key
Stone Restoration and just come to us and say, hey you know what, these are the only people that
can do the work, nobody else can; these are the folks that are able to do it, and in the long run
they are going to save us a lot of money. Can someone shed any light on this or am I just wasting
everyone’s time?
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Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Mr. City Manager, can you assist the Commissioner with that?
City Manager Brown: | can’t answer that question.

Mr. Delgado: That was handed to Procurement, this bid, and they were the ones that had the
Selection Committee, we only receive the services. In the Selection Committee of course the
evaluation that the fact that, that company had been the one servicing our units in the past had a
big weight on that evaluation obviously, they were the ones familiar with the equipment, familiar
with the equipment that we had.

Commissioner Cabrera: And Procurement was aware of this?
Mr. Delgado: And they were aware of that.

Commissioner Cabrera: OK, then why wasn’t thi - why was that not
inclusive in the report? Was it creating a bias sit i : st want to know, |
mean this is a small contract; this is only fifty ut.here we are
nickel and diming the entire City over every single
do some nickel and diming and see if we can take se ne hundred dollars and save it and
put it to some place of good use.

Mr. Delgado: But the fact is that this was a Selecti i fore, it was more like a
proposal, handled as a proposal not as a bid
count in all of these evaluations, and actual e of ) s of that committee was our

tabulate tr C e difference in monies, and now I’'m being told

a appen to be in the rest room at the time that this is being
these guys. Mr. Vice Mayor, | don’t know which
direction yo ¢ three of us here, but for the record I’m going to vote
against this, I’ e voting for something that | was not, in my opinion, given the

you just take a second K a
being award as the lo oidder. We are going to do the Green Grade Services at the City
Granada Golf Course, that was the lowest bidder; we are going to do the construction contract at
the art cinema at the Museum Garage, that’s the lowest bidder; we deferred H-6 but H-7, listen to
H-7; H-7 has at the end of the paragraph further authoring the City Manager to negotiate with all
three vendors in order to establish a uniform price for services utilizing the lowest pricing, so
that gives me the impression that’s the lowest bidder. Now all of a sudden this one’s not the
lowest bidder, because we’ve got some history with them, doesn’t pass.

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Commissioner it’s the lowest responsive bidder.
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Commissioner Cabrera: Yes sir, oh yes, | meant to say responsive, that’s in every case, lowest
responsive bidder, I’m sorry, I’m sorry Mr. Vice Mayor.

Vice Mayor Kerdyk: Liz, since we reopened the issue here | assume we are re-voting on the
situation, is that correct?

City Attorney Hernandez: Right, there would have to be a motion...well, you re-opened it so
there needs to be a motion to either approve or deny, but I can tell you that if it’s two to one it’s
not going to pass, so | don’t know if you want to take a recess, you want to defer the item...

Commissioner Cabrera: Can we defer it to the end of the meeti

Commissioner Withers: No problem.

[H-1 Continued]

had not cast my vote item, and it was actually both, I wanted
d me that opportunity because he voted

Commissioner Cabrera: All Mr. Withers did...

Mayor Slesnick: Had there been a vote taken?

Commissioner Withers: | was not asked to reconsider the item, | was asked to open the item so
Commissioner Cabrera could discuss it. | didn’t know that we were going to be required to re-
vote on it or I might have not re-opened it, but I did re-open it.

Commissioner Cabrera: Thanks.
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Commissioner Withers: No, I didn’t know Ralph, I mean, when you asked to re-open it...

Mayor Slesnick: So right now it’s been moved and passed and seconded and passed, but we are
back to it to give the Commissioner a chance to make an argument.

Commissioner Withers: Right, to discuss it; | thought he wanted to go on the record with some
remarks, there was only three people here, and so | would not have re-opened it to vote on it with
only three people here if I’d known there was going to be a vote on it, | would have waited to re-
opened it when everybody was here, | thought it was just going to discussion item, so that’s
the reason that | voted to re-open.

Commissioner Cabrera: So we discussed it and then we ided on what Mr. Withers
suggested which is to hold it, so that’s where we a

bidder was a company called Weathertrol. As the merits
of the criteria used | realized that this company was er company
was the lower bidder, and | was, and by the way Iking about is

selection was made outside the fact we he
on the Selection Committee, was that
therefore, this company already has histo C i ability to properly serwce
equipment, perhaps because i : al heir equipment, and then their

again here we are given ed to vote on it, and then this somehow, this
) and used the example that Item H-2, Item H-

ow what, at the end of the day that’s certainly
t | guess what | don’t understand is why wasn’t this part

ommended by staff that was voted on to be the air conditioning
vendor was not the i ; and in fact another company was, a company named A and M
Mechanical was the 10 idder by seventy-eight hundred dollars; and as you look further into
the repair and installatio arts the A and M Mechanical had lower costs than the selected
bidder. At the same time.and in defense of staff, staff in the criteria/tabulation sheet even though
Weathertrol was not the lowest bidder, they got the highest number of points; and the lowest
bidder didn’t get the highest number of points, they got the second highest number of points, and
then, the response | was give by staff was in the long run they are going to save us more money;
in the long run they are going to save us more money, because | guess they have experience and
know-how and all that stuff. Well that’s fine and dandy, but this is “willy nilly” to me, and |
don’t know about the rest of you, but | wanted to do something that was meaningful and
something that was should | say, should I say, should | dare say professional, and | don’t think
that’s what I’m getting to decide on this afternoon. That’s my argument. If you all want to
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approve it. You know what the best thing about this whole thing is I’m perfectly comfortable
loosing the vote, I’m just feeling good about the fact that I get to articulate all this.

Mayor Slesnick: But let me ask you this besides articulating it, and | don’t want to ask you to do
extra work, but could you in fact make some recommendations that are written as to how it might
be a better process in the future to meet those...

Commissioner Cabrera: You’re right, I’m not going to do any extra work, because | already did
my work last night and the nights before.

Mayor Slesnick: Not on this issue, | just meant...

ten being the highest; and you know, it just goes to show you what I said before today which is,
; and I’m not certain

Mr. Delgad i 3 the way that Procurement handled this project was a

eque : ally when it’s a request for proposal, cost is one of the
he equation. If you look at the weighting, even though the cost
per hour can be lov pany, if the Evaluation Committee considered that they will

take longer hours to

Commissioner Cabrera: Well why don’t you say that? Why isn’t that presented to us?
Mr. Delgado: This is reflected in their points in the evaluation....

Commissioner Cabrera: All I’m looking at is a tabulation sheet. Mr. Delgado | hold you in the
highest esteem, and it seems as though 1I’m picking on you today, that’s not the purpose of this
exercise. Fine, you want me to look at the tabulation sheet, OK, I’m looking at one; but you want
me then to interpret what’s on the tabulation sheet as the Gospel, but yet I’'m one of the five

City Commission Meeting 7
June 26, 2008
Agenda Item H-1 — Resolution Selecting Weathertrol Maintenance Corp.



people that’s going to have to ultimately approve this contract, not the people that are on this
tabulation sheet; and I’m a somewhat of a reasonable person and look at numbers and | say to
myself this makes no sense to me, how can somebody who was the lowest bidder not get the
highest points under cost, how is that possible sir?

Mr. Delgado: Because of probably the questions that they asked the vendor, because in a
proposal like that they interview each one of the vendors, and they analyze all of them, and they
ask how long it’s going to take if we call you for an emergency?- then they will say | will charge
you one hour of that, and one hour... and then they would charge, and then the charges would be
probably more in a company that even though the rate is lower, it ht be the long range when
you figure out all the hours it might be that it cost more to cal ompany that is more familiar
with the equipment, that has to probably learn in that ex , you know, and be able to
perform. So those were questions that were asked by the orked on that committee,
the technical committee, you know like the master ad over there, and the
Supervisor of Maintenance which is Dallas Bro were evaluating the
company and based on the questions that they decision that that
company probably than though have the low ill take more to
perform the work because they are not familiar wi . swering the
cost, but if you look at the others they evaluated based i

Commissioner Cabrera: Well, let me ju
that from the information 1I’m being hand I’m looking at numbers,
just based upon numbers. You know what, saying because it’s quite
obvious everybody doesn’t.share my same in ettiness abounds, so I’m just going to let

the world am | to extrapolate

endas, and these tabulation sheets; for me it’s a gross waste of
time, and you know i asses prescription is getting worse. So having said that.

[End: 12:30:39 p.m.]
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